From: "SMART Archive" <>
To: SMART Core <>
Subject: Taiwan Analysts Probe PLA Links to Biotech Labs and Companies in Wuhan
Date: Tue, 04 Aug 2020 07:00:29 GMT
SEERETNOFORN
Sensitive
MRN: 20 FTR 1109
Date/DTG: Aug 04, 2020 / 040700Z AUG 20
From: T I
To: SMART Archive
E.O.: 13526
TAGS: PREL, PGOV, CN, TW, TBIO, KNCV, MCAP
Captions: NOFORMN=SENSIHVE
Reference: A) 20 TAIPEI 317
B) 20 TAIPEI 319
C) 20 TAIPEI 349
D) 20 BEIJING 33
Subject: (b)(6) Probe PLA Links to Biotech Labs and Companies in Wuhan

(b)(1); (b)(6)

Wuhan: China’s Biotech Center and a Model City for MCF Development

(b)(1); (b)(6)




\MNT) AWV

(0)(3); (b)(6)

PLA Contractor Involved in the Construction of the Wuhan Institute of Virology

(b)(1); (b)(6)




(0)(1);

(b)(6)

PLA Presence at WIV Continued After Construction Completed

(b)(1); (b)(6)

WIV Personnel with Possible PLA Ties

(0)(1);

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

dentifies Two PLA Bio-Warfare Research Institutes: AMMS and ICD

(0)(1);

(b)(6)




(b)(1); (b)(6)

Official Chinese Websites Show Robust Cooperation between WIV and PLA AMMS

(b)(1); (b)(6)

PLA ICD May Be Linked to the WIV Through CAS and 863 Program

(b)(1); (b)(6)




(b)(1); (b)(6)

No Newcomer to Wuhan: The PLA and the Wuhan Institute for Biological Products

(b)(1); (b)(6)

Another PLA Link: WIV’s Formal Partnership with WIBP

(b)(1)

Cyber Evidence of PLA Shadow Labs at WIV and Bioengineering University




NV WAV

(b)(1)

(b)(1); (b)(6)




(b)(1); (b)(6)

Classified By: Namel(h)(B) | Title: Director
Office: EXEC
Agency: AIT
Reason: 1.4 (a), (b), (d), (h)
Declassify On: 2045/08/04
Drafted By: TAIPEI (b)(6)
Released By: TAIPEI
Dissemination Rule: Archive Copy
-SECRETHNOFORN-
Sensitive

Sender: "SMART Archive" <>
Recipient: SMART Core <>



From: "Margolis, Jonathan A"[(D)(6) @state.sgov.gov>

To: |(DX6) [@state.sgov.gov>;
Y7 pstate.sgov.gov> (b)(7)(
Subject: FW: [

Date: Mon, 4 Jan 2021 15:58:06 -0500

Please keep this close hold.
Thanks,

Jonathan

Official

This message is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from SEERFET attachment(s)

Classified By: Stephanie Syptak-Ramnath - DepExecSec, Office:S/E-S, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 1/4/2046

Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s)

From: Moore, Jonathan M {(b)(6) pstate.sgov.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 3:40 PM

To: Margolis, Jonathan A (b)(6) Pstate.sgov.gov>
Subject: FW: (b)(1 );

As discussed.

Official

This message is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from SEERET attachment(s)

Classified By: Stephanie Syptak-Ramnath - DepExecSec, Office:S/E-S, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 1/4/2046

Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s)

From: |(b)(6) !@state.sgov.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 12:58 PM

To: Moore, Jonathan M mstate.sgov.gow

Cc: Syptak-Ramnath, Stephanie F <{(b)(6) @state.sgov.gov>; (b)(6)
(hY(R) |@state.sgov.gov>
Subject:

Jonathan, further to your call, attached is the(b)(?)(E) EAP POC/drafter is David Feith. Thank you,
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

Reasons: Derived Per DSCG.

From:|{b)(6) !@state.sgov.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 7:10 PM

To: Feith, David [(b)(6) [@state.sgov.gov>[(h V(R |

|(b\(6\ @state.sgov.gov>; SES_FO Paper <SES_FOPaper@state.sgov.gov>

Cc:{hY(R) |@state.sgov.gov>[rhnvray [@state.sgov.gov>;
SES-Line_Only <SES-Line_Only@state.sgov.gov>; Stilwell, David R {{L\/R)  [@state.sgov.gov>; Keshap,
Atul {(h\(R\ |@state.sgov.gov>; Fritz, Jonathan D [z @ state.sgov.gov>; [fiavan |
{h)B) |@state.sgov.gov>

Subject: RE: For records: [(hY(7 Y F

Confirming receipt for the Specials — the updated AA and PRC article tab. Thank you!

(b)(6) |

Special Assistant

Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of State
Secure: [(b)(6

Cell: |(b)(6)

NOTE: Please always include the S_SpecialAssistants@state.sgov.gov distro to ensure your
message is received.

Official ~SBY
This message is UNCLASSIFIED/AAGTHFOSRN when separated from SEEREF-attachment(s)
Classified By|(b)(6) } Special Assistant, Office:S, Agency:Department of State

Declassify On: 1/1/2046
Reasons: (Derived) Derived per DSCG

From: Feith, David{h\(ﬁ\ |@state.sgov.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 5:26 PM

Tol(h\(R) [@state.sgov.gov>; SES_FO Paper
<SES FOPaper@state.sgov.gov>
Ce:[rh VRN [@state.sgov.gov>; 1(b)(6) !@state.sgov.gov>;

SES-Line_Only <SES-Line Only@state.sgov.gov>; Stilwell, David R {h\(R) __|@state.sgov.gov>; Keshap,

Atul[fav/ay J@state.sgov.gov>; Fritz, Jonathan D mb\{ﬁ\ @state.sgov.gov>;(b)(6)

{/hva\__ Pstate.sgov.gov>
Subject: RE: For records: |(D)(7)(E)




